Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 6/6/2018 5:28:52 PM

To: 'Dennis Kanuk' [dennis@mcadvise.com]

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl: Cancelling tomorrow 10 AM meeting

Hi Dennis, yes it's cancelled. We'll send the cancellation tomorrow morning. Thanks for checking in.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIDN 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRMERNT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BEIAL.

From: Dennis Kanuk [mailto:dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Murphy's Bowl: Cancelling tomorrow 10 AM meeting

Hello, Mindy,

As we already had a meeting yesterday, we wanted to confirm that we should cancel the 10 AM meeting for
tomorrow. I've also passed this along to Lisa.

Thanks,
Dennis
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BAONTGOMERY TR
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024

C Dennis@mcadvise.com
(310) 443-7711

:: (213) 309-5652




